

COPY

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

March 20, 1955 MAR 23 PM 1:24

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey,
Secretary - Director

Gentlemen:

Please refer to your letter of March 22, 1955, regarding the acreage assigned to our S. W. Harrison Wells No. 1 and 3, SW/4 of Section 25, T-24-S, R-36-E, Jalmit Gas Pool, and also Mr. Stanley's form letter of March 7, 1955, pertaining to the reclassification of our Harrison No. 3.

You advised that in the near future you would issue an administrative order approving the formation of a 120-acre gas unit for our Harrison No. 1, as requested by our letter of March 10, 1955. This procedure will be in line with our request since we want to assign 120 acres to our Well No. 1 and produce it as a gas well.

It was our understanding from earlier conversations with the Commission's Hobbs Office, that if we so chose we could continue to produce our Well No. 3 as a high gas-oil ratio oil well and it was our plan to continue to operate our Harrison No. 3 as a high gas-oil ratio oil well and assign the other 40 acres in the quarter section to it. Apparently the Hobbs Office misunderstood our intentions in the matter. If it is permissible for us to assign 40 acres to Well No. 3 and produce it as a high ratio oil well, then this is the plan we will follow. If this is not permissible, then please advise.

Yours very truly,

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

J. W. HOUSE,
Division Superintendent

COPY SIGNED J. F. RULAND

Asst. Div. Superintendent

/s/
cc: Mr. S. J. Stanley,
Hobbs, New Mexico

,relnth 1.1.0.1
 coisell well .addo